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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 5:08 PM

To: SUR: Nor Azian Binte Noordin

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SDX8999S (DOA: 12/05/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SDX 89998 is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 3:55 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Urgent: MV for SDX8999S (DOA: 12/05/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1ld1ng, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 4@%‘*’ 1;}“ y §~' )

& Member of JYRTAAN INSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
9512F

Vehicle No.

SDX89995

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
16 May 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

523| 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2011

Engine No.
07067764N52B25AF
Chassis No.
WBAFP32000C866507
Maximum Power Output
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value
$44,195.00

Original Registration Date
04 Jul 2011

First Registration Date
04 Jul 2011

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$44,195.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
03 Jul 2021

PARF Rebate Amount
$26,517.00

COE Expiry Date

03 Jul 2021

COE Category

E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10

QP Paid

$65,490.00

COE Rebate Amount
$13,951.00



Total Rebate Amount
$40,468.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com

| AVG



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 4:01 PM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: Urgent: MV for SDX8999S (DOA: 12/05/2019)
Importance: High

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
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
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building,

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

§>§
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A Member of BihTor:ts8 (NSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
8512F

Vehicle No.

SDX89995

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
16 May 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

523 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
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
CQOE Period(Years)
10

QP Paid
$65,490.00

AW()? /{@p (46 00|47



COE FHebate Amount

$13,951.00

Total Rebate Amount

$40,468.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

ﬁ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



5/14/2018

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

This Is A PI Model With Suction Doors Which Is A Rare Gem For 5 Series, Full Service Record Under Workshop, Road Tax Just Paid, Home And Office
With Sheltered Parking, Higher OMV At $49K+, Slight Nego...

Posted: 14-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5230, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 5231, bmw 523i, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i - N.A 28-Jul-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Luxurious And Spacious. Low Mileage Done! Beautiful On Brown Dakota Leather. Very Well Maintained! Superb Condition! 100% Accident-Free, Owner
Rebuilt A Lot Of Accessories For Next Buyer, Owner Lass 1...

Posted: 15-Mar-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 5235, BMW 523, bmw 523, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof $55,800 $15,530 fyr 25-Jul-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury Available

One Owner Only. Well Maintained. Good Condition. Low Down Payment, Low [nterest Rate, Balloon Scheme Available. Call/SMS Far More Details,

Posted: 28-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5230, 2011 bmw 523, BMw 5231, brmw 5231, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

Free Valuation by sgCarMart Quotz

Trading-in your Car? Make a better informed decision by getting your Car accurately valued with Quotz, based on SG's largest car database,
sgCarMart. Get notified via Phone, SMS, Email. Sell your Car for more - Get your Free Valuation Teday.

Find out more!

BMW.5 Series 523i—  _ _$52,800 A A SOy 222 79T 89,000 km Luxury Available

Low Mileage Of 89000Km Only! Neat/Clean/Stock Condition, Engine And Gearbox In Tip Top Condition, Perfect Undercarriage With No Unnecessary
Sound, View And Test Drive To Believel

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5237, 2011 brmw 523i, BMW 523, bmw 523i, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof $54,800 $14,170 fyr 20-Jul-2011 2,497 cc 130,000 km Luxury Available

S Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available! Easy And Flexible Loan Appravall We Are
sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Viewing And Test Drive Availab...

b FREVIUM 2D )
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 14-May-2019  Tags: 2011 8MW 523§, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, brmw 523i, BMW, 5230, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 523i $51,800 $13,900 fyr 29-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 145,000 km Luxury Available
70% Loan Avallable, PML Unit, Very Good For Short Term Usage, Well Maintained, No Repairs Needed, Good Condition, Price Still Negotiable, Call To
View It Now,
Posted: 13-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5231, 2011 brmw 5231, BMW 5231, bmw 5231, BMW, 5231, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 523i Highiine $55,800 $14,640 /yr 28-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 76,750 km Luxury Available
Very Low Mileage Done At 76,750 Km Only! 2 Owners. Original Beautiful Grey Paintwork With No Touch Up Required. Very Clean And Neat Dakota
Grey Leather Interior With No Sticky Handles Or Defaced Butto...
Posted: 11-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523, BMW 523, bmw 5230, BMW, 5231, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 523i Highline = N.A 27-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

PML Unit, Genuine Seller, Well Taken Care By Myself, Just Done Servicing And Replaced Wear And Tear With Receipts Prove, Palishing Every Month
Expensive Glass Quoting Done, Too Many To List! Number P,.,

i

Posted: 30-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 5231, BMW 523i, brmw 5231, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i : N.A 27-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

2011 BMW 523 F10 2.5A On Sale Now! Beautiful Condition! Black Exterior! Best Time And Chances For You To Own This F10! Come View And We
Discuss Further, Thanks!

Posted: 17-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5231, 2011 brw 5231, BMW 5231, bmw S22, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline - N.A 27-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury soLD

Mature Owner. Rare Hamann Front Lip Design. New Lower Arms, Bushing, Absorbers, Mountings Etc. Zero Engine Qil Leak With Very Comfortable » .
Suspenions. No Funny Noise, Leather Seats Are Very New With St... [DIRECT DWNER ]

Posted: 03-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5231, 2011 bmw S23i, BMW 5231, bmw 5231, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $58,388 $17,310 fyr 15-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 72,000 km Luxury Available

No Repair Needed. New Aircon Compressor Replaced Last Week, Selling Due To Upgrading. Number Plate Will Be Retained. No Dealer/Consignment,
Please Only Sms Or Whatsapp To Arrange Viewing, Price Negoti...

Posted: 30-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 8MW 5231, 2011 brmw 5231, BMW 5231, bmw 5231, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline - N.A 15-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury

Highline Model, Beautiful Original Condition, Responsive Engine And Smooth Transmission. All Scheduled Wear And Tear Replaced Recently, Please
Call To Arrange For Viewing.

hitps:/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=BMW&MMO=523i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011&40RD=RGD_DESC
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